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April 20, 1979

License No. SUB- 986

Kerr-McGee Nuclear Corporation
ATTN:ý W. J. Shelley, DirectorS: Regulation 'and Control
Kerr-McGee Center -
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of March 29, 1979, in response to our

letter dated March 13, 1979, and the attached Notice of Violation. We
have no further questions at this time, and we will review your corrective

action-during a future inspection.

Sincerely,

Glen D. Brown,, Chief '
Fuel Facility and Material

Safety Branch
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1/ ~wKERR,& f::ýEE.«
KERR-McGEE CENTER * OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73125

March 29, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

'Mr. Glen D. Brown, Chief
Fuel Facility & Material Safety Branch
Region IV
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Dear Mr. Brown:

Your letter of March 13, 1979 referred to an inspection conducted
by one of your staff members of the activities conducted by the
Kerr-McGee Technical Center under NRC License No. SUB-986. Your
letter included a Notice of Violation listing two deficiencies.

Attached is our response to your request for corrective actions
regarding the deficiencies.

If you need additional information, please let me know.

Very ~y~

- r7-

W. ./J. Shelley, 'D rector
Regulation and, ontrol

WJS/hw / /

Enclosure



Actions to Correct Two Deficiencies.Found

During an NRC inspection on February 26, 1979

License No. SUB-986

Deficiency No. 1

Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(e)(2), an area in which natural uranium was
stored in an amount exceeding ten millicuries was not posted with signs
bearing the radiation caution symbol and the words: CAUTION (or DANGER)
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL.

The area in question is a locked cage. Signs with the proper symbol and
wording have been ordered for affixing to the cage. The current warning
sign which contains the radiation caution symbol and the word RADIOACTIVE

will remain until replaced by the new sign. We anticipate the new sign will
be posted by April 30, 1979.

Deficiency No. 2

Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(f), a. container of natural uranium in an amount
exceeding one millicurie was not posted with a label identifying the radio-
active contents and bearing the radiation caution symbol and the words:
CAUTION (or DANGER) RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL.

The large test drum of ore in the test pit area will be moved into the.
fenced enclosure containing the trailer. The proper label and identifi-
cation will be placed on the drum by April 30, 1979.

Routinely, radiation surveys are conducted periodically. Area posting and
container labelling will be an added audit duty for the monitor technician
during future surveys.


